Exhibit B

This page intentionally left blank.

MONTEREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE

Architect Robert Stanton (1900-1983) designed this former courthouse building in 1937 as part of President Franklin D. Roosevelt's Works Progress Administration (WPA) program. Stanton cleverly designed the new building to be built around the existing Victorian style courthouse as the county justice system could not stop during construction. Once the new building was completed, the old courthouse was dismantled and removed leaving the central courtyard in its place.

WPA buildings required an artistic component and Stanton brought in his friend and colleague artist Joseph Jacinto "Jo" Mora (1876-1947) to provide his artistic talents. Mora incorporated Monterey County history by inserting decorative elements within Stanton's Modern Style building design. He used a variety of sculpting techniques – carving, molding, bas-relief and casting to depict numerous eras of local history along with symbols of the west carried from his time living with Hopi and Navajo Native Americans in the early 1900s.

These various techniques depict bas-reliefs of five eras of local history from the local Native Americans to popular recreation at the time, sculpted and cast busts of archetypal and actual historic persons, and four different bronze plaques on the doors featuring aspects of local commerce and culture.

On January 8, 2009 the building was added to the National Register of Historic Places. In 2018, the building was renovated to include the Monterey County District Attorney and Civil Grand Jury offices, the County Law Library, and Jo's Café, named in honor of the renowned artist Jo Mora.

County of Monterey Board of Supervisors Chair, John M. Phillips, District 2

Luis Alejo, District 1 Jane Parker, District 4 Chris Lopez, District 3 Mary Adams, District 5

This plaque dedicated May 2019 Native Sons of the Golden West Carey D. Pearce, Grand President Jo Mora Trust





This page intentionally left blank.

EGAN HOUSE WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1883 BY JUDGE RICHARD EGAN. ALSO KNOWN AS "HAMONY HALL", THE STORY-AND-A-HALF RENAISSANCE REVIVAL BUILDING SERVED AS THE TOWN COURTHOUSE, AS WELL AS JUDGE EGAN'S PRIVATE RESIDENCE ON THE UPPER STORY. THE UPPER FLOOR WAS DEVASTATED BY A FIRE IN 1897, BUT WAS SUBSEQUENTLY RESTORED BY THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR.

Judge Egan wore many hats during his time in San Juan Capistrano, and was routinely re-elected as justice of the peace from 1870 to 1890. In 1896, he initiated critical repairs to save Mission San Juan Capistrano. His active involvement and leadership in the community earned him the nickname "King of Capistrano".

The local Griffith family purchased Judge Egan House in 2014 and completed its rehabilitation in 2016. This iconic building was placed on the national register of historic places in 2017.



ATION



DEDICATED OCTOBER 6, 2018 BY THE NATIVE SONS OF THE GOLDEN WEST CAREY D. PEARCE, GRAND PRESIDENT SANTA ANA PARLOR #74 BYRON S. FLYNT, PRESIDENT

